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From: PS CMD [ps.cmd@iifcl.org (mailto:ps.cmd@iifcl.org)]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 11:52 AM

mailto:tarigueanjum@iifcl.or

Cc ss.garg@iifcl.org ;mallto ss.garg@iifcl.org); sumer.singh ; mailto:sumer.singh i
Subject: FW: AT fIcTER G087 & Y@= & AR HAfTas 2005 & d6d 3MdeeT & oW # |

From: ol@nic.in (mailto:ol@nic.in) [ol@nic.in (mailto:ol@nic.in)]
Sent: 19 July 2017 11:31 AM
To: cmd@allahabadbank.in (mailto:cmd@allahabadbank.in); cmd@andhrabank.co.in
(mailto:cmd@andhrabank.co.in); md. ceo@bankofbaroda.com (mailto:md.ceo@bankofbaroda.com);
cmd@bankofindia.co.in (mailto:cmd@bankofindia.co.in); cmd@mahabank.co.in
(mailto:cmd@mahabank.co.in); cmdscrt@canarabank.com (mailto:cmdscri@canarabank.com);
cmd@centralbank.co.in (mailto:cmd@centralbank.co.in); cmd@corpbank.co.in
(mailto:cmd@corpbank.co.in); cmd@denabank.co.in (mailto:cmd@denabank.co.in); cmdsec@indian-
bank.com (mailto:cmdsec@indian-bank.com); cmdsec@indianbank.co.in mailto:cmdsec@indianbank.co.in);
cmd@iobnet.co.in (mailto:cmd@iobnet.co.in); cmd@obc.co.in (mailto:cmd@obc.co.in); cmd@pnb.co.in
(mailto:cmd@pnb.co.in); cmdsectt@svndlcatebank co.in (mailto:cmdsectt@syndicatebank.co.in);
cmd@unionbankofindia.com (mailto:cmd@unionbankofindia.com); ¢ cmd@unitedbank.co.in
(mailto:cmd@unitedbank.co.in); cmdsec.calcutta@ucobank.in (mailto: cmdsec.calcutta@ucobank.in);
cmd@vijayabank.co.in (mailto:cmd@vijayabank.co.in); cmd@idbi.co.in (mailto:cmd@idbi.co.in);
chairman@sbi.co.in (mailto:chairman@sbi.co.in); Rakeshkumar iifcl.org (mailto:Rakeshkumar@iifcl.or:
ranjankb@nhb.org.in (mailto:ranjankb@nhb.org.in); cmd@iifcl.or mailto:cmd@iifcl.or
Cc: ho.rajbhasha@allahabadbank.in (mailto:ho.rajbhasha@allahabadbank.in); olcell@andhrabank.in
(mailto:olcell@andhrabank.in); rajbhasha.bcc@bankofbaroda.com
(mailto:rajbhasha.bcc@bankofbaroda.com); HeadOffice.Hindi@bankofindia.co.in
(mailto: HeadOffice.Hindi@bankofindia.co.in); bomcoraj@mahabank.co.in
(mailto:bomcoraj@mahabank.co.in); olcho@corpbank.co.in (mailto:olcho@corpbank.co.in);
rajbhasha@denabank.co.in (mailto:rajphasha@denabank.co.in); hoolc@indianbank.co.in
(mailto:hoolc@indianbank.co.in); horajbhasha@gmail.com (mailto:horajbhasha@gmail.com);
official@iobnet.co.in (mailto:official@iobnet.co.in); rajbhashavibhag@pnb.co.in
(mailto:rajbhashavibhag@pnb.co.in); ho.rajbhasha@psb.co.in mailto:ho.rajbhasha@psb.co.in
hoold@syndicatebank.co.in (mailto: hoold@syndlcatebank co.in); horajbhasha.calcutta@ucobank.co.in

(mailto: horajbhasha.calcutta@ucobank.co.in); old@vijayabank.co.in (mailto:old@vijayabank.co.in
k.s.varma@sbi.co.in (mailto:k.s.varma@sbi.co.in); rajbhasha@eximbankindia.in
(mailto:rajbhasha@eximbankindia.in); ramakant u ta@rbi.org.in (mailto:ramakantgupta@rbi.org.in);
bomcoraj@mahabank.co.in (mailto:bomcoraj@mahabank.co.in); asachdeva@sidbi.in
(mailto:asachdeva@sidbi.in); hool@canarabank.com (mailto:hool@canarabank.com ; Jaishankar@iifcl.org
(mailto:Jaishankar@iifcl.org); rajbhasha.bcc@gmail.com (mailto:rajbhasha.bec mail.com);
rgsagar@unionbankofindia.com (mailto:rgsagar@unionbankofindia.com); s s.neeti@idbi.co.in
(mallto S. neetl@ldbl co.in); a mhindico@centralbank. co. in (mailto:a mhlndlco centralbank.co.in
i pradeep bhool@sbi.co.in
mailto: pradeep.bhool@sbi.co.in); i 00 ; ; Rakeshkumar@iifcl.org
(mailto:Rakeshkumar@iifcl.org); Jaishankar@iifcl.or mailto:Jaishankar iifcl.or ; subodhsharma@iifcl.org
(mailto:subodhsharma@iifcl.org); ranjan.barun@nhb.org.in (mailto:ranjan.barun@nhb.orq.i

Subject: 4T REAR U3y &1 FI=T H1 JUFR FAFTH 2005 & T et & Faer # |
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AT 3T FRAS & Heweih |

(TSTT FHAR)
TETTS [Ie2meh(T0.81T.)

e dare T
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WLH, 14011/4/2016-F.(3RE37M8)
ARE TR
[E el
foedira dare fasrer
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o feggrer aogy
1901 =it &fPas s,
YISIY ST, WiarETe-201016
faw: goan w1 wfUsr s 2005 & aga snde)
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Department of Post India

From:
Senior Postmaster,
Ghaziabad HO-201001

o wr I . .
Ch~el T ooy
T ST e ST O v

K —
-"7-\ i Corc?

No B-2/5r Pivi/ 1(11/2014I 2 m”\/ 1= 18

,)

Subject: Application of Shri T af. uyo o

preferre g.Ll under RT1 Act, .2005.

The application received from Shri
dated 21005 s U, piefellt‘d under RTI Act, 200
with. this letter for necessary action at that end.

v

5, 18 forwarded attaching

Enel: app in original Senior PO%I{/L
. Ghaziabad HO-20100]
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